December 2020



Malos, Jamie

From: Ron Manwill <RManwill@toaks.org>

Sent: Monday, December 14, 2020 8:28 AM

To: Mutkowska, Ewelina; Lomeli, Emily

Cc: Paul Jorgensen

Subject: Cancellation of MFAC Event Due to Covid-19

Hi Ewelina and Emily,

| was informed by the CCC this morning that the MFAC BMP cleanup scheduled for tomorrow, December 15™, needed to
be cancelled because of Covid-19. | do not know any further details at this time.

Ron



Malos, Jamie

From: Ron Manwill <RManwill@toaks.org>

Sent: Wednesday, December 23, 2020 7:59 AM

To: Paul Jorgensen; Mutkowska, Ewelina; Lomeli, Emily
Subject: 2nd MFAC Event December 2020 Cancelled

Hi Paul, Emily, Ewelina,

| just confirmed with the CCC that due to Covid they will not be deploying a crew to do the 2" MFAC event for
December 2020 at Lindero and Medea Creek sites. As it was told to me, the CCC is at a “pause” in operations.

Stay warm and safe.

Ron



January 2021

Special Cleanup

Visual Assessment



Malos, Jamie

From: Ron Manwill <RManwill@toaks.org>

Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2021 7:19 AM

To: Lomeli, Emily; Mutkowska, Ewelina; Paul Jorgensen

Subject: January 2021 - BMP Cleanup - Malibu Creek Trash TMDL MFAC Program

Attachments: Medea Creek 1-12-21.pdf; Lindero Creek 1-12-21.pdf; Medea Creek BHWL.JPG; Lindero Creek
BHWL.JPG

CAUTION: If this email looks suspicious, DO NOT click. Forward to Spam.Manager@ventura.org

Good morning All,

Yesterday, 1/12/21, | met with the CCC crew for a BMP cleanup. At the Medea site, | surveyed adjacent site areas,
observed the collection of trash, as well as the quantification of materials removed. | collected several pieces of trash
that were outside of the evaluated area. Based on what | saw this site is could be considered in optimum condition with
regard to trash.

At the Lindero site, moderate disturbance was seen at the spillway next to LC1. There with 5 or so drink bottles left
strewn about, a metal bar, and a child’s bicycle had been vandalized and dumped into the creek. The assessment area
was in suboptimal condition. The Ventura County Sheriff was notified in hopes of returning lost property to its owner.

As this was a BMP cleanup (not indicated on the form by CCC staff), the assessments in this report are advisory. Both
sites were in compliance with Malibu Creek TMDL requirements because all trash materials were removed.

Lastly, please review the forms as | have revised them based on previous discussions. | have yet to release the form to
the CCC, pending approval.

Ron Manwill

Stormwater Program Analyst

Public Works Department
805.491.8154 | toaks.org/publicworks



Upper Malibu Creek Trash Date AHWL: Pie:
T F
MDL Assessment Form Site Weight (Ibs
Event Type Staff Vol. (cu ft)_
© BMP Cleanup Comments BHWL: Pie
D (‘\ F 2 T Fs .
MFA Weight (Ibs
Obsen - Vol. (cu ft)
! Miscellaneous | Category Above High Below High Notes
Water Line Water Line
o (Other/Unknown)
Automotive
Cigarette
Food Container
Furniture

Household ltems

Sporting Good

{Other/Unknown)

Diaper

Excrement

Syringe or pipette

{Other/Unknown)

Brick

Rebar

Wood

Il, Fabric

(Other/Unknown)

Natural {e.g. cotton)

Synthetic (e.g. nylon)

Food Container

Furniture

Household ltems

Sporting Good

| Glass

{Other/Unknown)

Bottle

I Shards



127921
Pencil


" Metal

Category

Above High
Water Line

Below High
Water Line

{Other/Unknown)

Can

| Paper

{Other/Unknown)

Box

Cardboard

Cup

Office

Paper Bag

F Plastic

) E—

(Other/Unknown)

Ammo

Eailoon

Bottle

Cap

CD/DVD

Cup

i)od Container

Glove

Hose

_Ed/Straw

Pipe/Rope

Plastic Bag

’E{-Pack Ring

Tarp

Tire

Wrapper

| Styrofoam

{Other/Unknown)

Block

Cup

Food Container

F Toxic

{Other/Unknown)

Battery (small)

Battery {vehicle)

Chemical Container

Electronics













Upper Malibu Creek Trash Date AHWL: Piec
For . .

TMDL Assessment Form Site Weight (Ibs)

T
Event Type Staff Vol. (cu ft)
0
BMP Cleanup Comments BHWL: Piec
&1 3=18 t .
MFAC Assessmen Weight (Ibs)
Observer Vol. (cu ft)
| Miscellaneous | Category Above High Below High Notes
Water Line Water Line
(Other/Unknown)
Automotive
Cigarette
Food Container
Furniture
Household ltems
Sporting Good
| Biohazard

| (Other/Unknown)

—

Diaper

Excrement

Syringe or pipette

L Construction

(Other/Unknown)

Brick

Rebar

Wood

|  Fabric

{Other/Unknown)

Natural (e.g. cotton)

Synthetic (e.g. nylon)

Food Container

Furniture

Household ltems

Spoarting Good

| Glass

{Other/Unknown)

Bottle

Shards




‘ Metal

Category

Above High
Water Line

Below High
Water Line

Notes

{Other/Unknown)

Can

| Paper

{Other/Unknown)

Box

Cardboard

Cup

Office

Paper Bag

Plastic

{Other/Unknown)

Ammo

Balloen

Bottle

Cap

CDh/DVD

Cup

Food Container

Glove

Hose

Lid/Straw

Pipe/Rope

Plastic Bag

Six-Pack Ring

Tarp

Tire

Wrapper

Styrofoam

[Other/Unknown)

Block

Cup

Food Container

Toxic

(Other/Unknown)

Battery {smali)

Battery (vehicle)

Chemical Container

Electronics







































